
9th April 2018

TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

You are hereby requested to attend the next meeting of Gosberton Parish Council at the Public Hall, Gosberton on Monday 16th April 2018 following on from the Annual Parish Meeting scheduled to start at 7.30 pm. The **public forum** is immediately prior to the start of the meeting when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council concerning matters to be discussed on this agenda. **Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes.**

Lisa Tweddell

Lisa Tweddell Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence and reasons given.
- 2. To receive declarations of Interests and consideration of any requests for dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To approve and sign the minutes of meeting held on Monday 5th March 2018 copy circulated.
- 4. Chairman's remarks and clerk's report to include correspondence copy of clerk's report circulated. Copies of correspondence can be obtained by contacting the clerk.
- 5. To discuss and approve proposal for an office to be rented for the Parish Council in the Holbeach Parish Council offices for clerk to carry out official clerking duties.
- 6. To discuss Wasteland vacancy Gubbolds Drove.
- 7. To discuss and agree way forward regarding repairing new noticeboard at Gosberton Risegate as insurance claim has been declined.
- 8. Silent Soldier Campaign. Decision needed as to whether to purchase a Silent Soldier silhouette at a cost of £250 to commemorate the 100th anniversary of the end of the First World War.
- 9. War Memorial Cleaning quotes for consideration. The War Memorials Trust have received the grant application however cannot guarantee that the grant will be successful or, if it is, that the work could be completed by the 100th anniversary of the end of the First World War in November 2018. Therefore, decision required as whether to pay for cleaning of memorial or pursue grant application. Quotes received are for £850.00 plus VAT; £2,700 inc; £1,800 inc.

- 10. To receive police report.
- 11. Planning Matters applications received where a decision has not already been submitted to SHDC.

For Comments

i. H08-1216-17 – AMENDMENT
 Land off Spalding Road – proposed development of up to 38 dwellings

And to consider any further applications received after agenda sent out.

Comments submitted prior to meeting

- H08-0220-18 5 Salem Street, Gosberton first floor dormer extension to rear
 NO COMMENTS
- II. H08-0237-18 Rainbow Lodge, Siltside erection of a replacement dwelling and integral garage following demolition of the existing dwelling. Cllr Thorley declared an interest in this application. NO COMMENTS

Determinations from SHDC

- I. H08-0014-18 The Red House 97 High Street, Gosberton APPROVED
- II. H08-0084-18 38 Welby Drive, Gosberton APPROVED
- III. H08-0123-18 18 Risegate Road WITHDRAWN APPLICATION
- IV. H08-0032-18 Adj 60 Wargate Way APPROVED
- V. H08-0214-18 27 Welby Drive APPROVED
- 12. Finance and payments of accounts- to approve list of payments within clerk's report.
- 13. Councillor Reports from other committees where there is council representation Robert Marjorum, Public Hall, Relief in Need, GCAT.
- 14. Agenda items for next meeting.
- 15. Date and venue for next meeting is **Monday 21**st **May 2018 at 7.30pm Annual Meeting of the Parish** at Gosberton Public Hall.